



# Alfredo Fabricatore

## COUNSEL

E-MAIL [afabricatore@legance.it](mailto:afabricatore@legance.it)  
TELEPHONE +39 02 89 63 071  
LANGUAGES Italian, English  
OFFICE Milan, Italy  
WEBSITE [legance.com](http://legance.com)

Energy & Infrastructure  Banking

Alfredo Fabricatore advises national and international clients, including major commercial banks, Italian and European financial institutions (such as Cdp and EIB) and corporate sponsors in limited or no recourse project finance transactions in the energy and infrastructure sectors.

Alfredo has deep experience in the development, construction and financing of large scale renewable projects and advises clients in strategic Italian public-private partnerships (PPP) working on the structuring, contract negotiation and execution of such transactions. He also advises on structures involving project bonds and sovereign debt finance for international climate-related projects.

Alfredo regularly acts for borrowers and lenders on acquisition, financing and refinancing of renewables projects and in high-profile corporate lending transactions, including sustainability-linked financings.

He has also advised Europe's leading gas company in the development of the Italian natural gas distribution network for transport (CNG and LNG).

### *Professional Experience*

#### **COUNSEL | FROM 2020**

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

#### **MANAGING ASSOCIATE | 2018 – 2020**

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

#### **SENIOR ASSOCIATE | 2013 – 2018**

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

#### **ASSOCIATE | 2010 – 2012**

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

#### **ASSOCIATE | 2007**

Grimaldi e Associati, Milan, Italy

## *Education*

### **2012**

LL.M., Banking & Finance Law, Queen Mary University of London, London, United Kingdom

### **2010**

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

### **2007**

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano – Bicocca, Milan, Italy

## *Publications*

Alfredo Fabbricatore is author of the following publications:

- "*Energy Law in Italy*", The European Energy Handbook, 2017;
- "*Energy Law in Italy*", The European Energy Handbook, 2015;
- "*The International Comparative Legal Guide to Oil and Gas Regulation 2014*" - 9th Edition – Italy.